

Klaus Knoerig

Von: "Generic Office of Engineering Technology" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
An: <k.knoerig@emcc.de>
Gesendet: Freitag, 21. Oktober 2005 14:51
Betreff: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 617423)

Inquiry:

Dear Sir/Madam We are a TCB and we have received an application for a Part 22 handset that uses CDMA2000 1X technology. According to 5/12/05 TCB training notes we should consult with the FCC before starting application processing. Are there any special requirements for this type of devices? Thank you! Best regards EMCC DR. RASEK Klaus Knoerig

---Reply from Customer on 10/19/2005---

There are two applications with FCC IDs R5CCT300 and R5CCT100. We look forward to receive your further guidance. Thank you! Best regards EMCC DR. RASEK Klaus Knoerig

---Reply from Customer on 10/21/2005---

We did not receive the attachment that you mentioned. Please re-send. Thank you! Best regards EMCC DR. RASEK Klaus Knoerig

Response:

http://fccweb01w.fcc.gov/prod/oet/forms/blobs/IDRetrieve.cgi?attachment_id=20768

For tracking purposes please state the intended FCC ID that this request relates to.

From October 2005 TCB training

TCBs must ask advise from FCC prior to certifying a device. Preferably a KDB correspondence should be used for this communication.

- Current advise that we will give for CDMA-2000 and UMTS is: to digest preliminary info documents provided by OET/Lab (CDMA-2000 or WCDMA), then perform reviews of tests to best extent possible. TCBs in their review should apply good engineering judgment and current procedures such as Supplement C to the extent applicable. Additional guidance information is under development. Info documents for other technologies have not been developed at present.

- When unsure how to address a particular point in their review, TCB should again contact OET/Lab for specific advise.

- Request-for-info correspondence and FCC response must be included as EAS cover-letter exhibit in the filing, to demonstrate that TCB has requested and reviewed info prior to certification.

Please see the attachment

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.